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Independent Auditor's Report 

The Honorable Mayor Anthony Lamonte 
and Members of the Board of Aldermen 

Village of Tickfaw, Louisiana 

Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type 
activities, and each major fund of the Village of Tickfaw, Louisiana as of and for the year ended 
June 30, 2021, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the Village of 
Tickfaw, Louisiana's basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the 
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation 
of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our 
audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the 
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to 
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of 
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those 
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation 
of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but 
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, 
we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies 
used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating 
the overall presentation of the financial statements. 
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Village of Tickfaw, Louisiana 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
audit opinions. 

Opinions 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective 
financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, and each major fund of the 
Village of Tickfaw, Louisiana, as of June 30, 2021, and the respective changes in financial position, and, 
where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Other Matters 

Required Supplementary! Information 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the Management's 
Discussion and Analysis; the Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget 
and Actual; the Schedule of Employer's Share of Net Pension Liability; and the Schedule of Employer 
Contributions on pages 7 through 14, 51 through 56, 57, and 58 be presented to supplement the basic financial 
statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for 
placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have 
applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing 
standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management 
about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with 
management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained 
during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on 
the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an 
opinion or provide any assurance. 

Other Information 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of fonning opinions on the financial statements that collectively 
comprise the Village of Tickfaw, Louisiana's basic financial statements. The Schedule of Compensation Paid 
Elected Officials; the Schedule of Compensation, Benefits, and Other Payments to Mayor; the Justice System 
Funding Schedule - Receiving Entity; and the Justice System Funding Schedule - Collecting / Disbursing 
Entity are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required pait of the basic financial 
statements. 

The Schedule of Compensation Paid Elected Officials; the Schedule of Compensation, Benefits, and Other 
Payments to Mayor; the Justice System Funding Schedule — Receiving Entity; and the Justice System Funding 
Schedule - Collecting / Disbursing Entity are the responsibility of management and were derived from and 
relate directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. 
Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial 
statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly 
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to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic 
financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards 
generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the Schedule of Compensation Paid 
Elected Officials; the Schedule of Compensation, Benefits, and Other Payments to Mayor; the Justice System 
Funding Schedule — Receiving Entity; and the Justice System Funding Schedule — Collecting / Disbursing 
Entity are fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated November 4,2021, 
on our consideration of the Village of Tickfaw, Louisiana's internal control over financial reporting and on 
our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and 
other matters. The purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over 
financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the Village of Tickfaw, Louisiana's internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. 
That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in 
considering the Village of Tickfaw, Louisiana's internal control over financial reporting and compliance. 

James Lambert Riggs and Associates, Inc. 
Hammond, Louisiana 

November 4,2021 
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Village of Tickfaw, Louisiana 

Management's Discussion and Analysis 
As of and for the Year Ended June 30,2021 

Introduction 

The Village of Tickfaw, Louisiana (the Village) is pleased to present its Annual Financial Statements 
developed in compliance with Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 34, Basic 
Financial Statements - Management's Discussion and Analysis - For State and Local Governments 
(GASB 34), and related standards. 

The Village's discussion and analysis is designed to (a) assist the reader in focusing on significant financial 
issues, (b) provide an overview of the Village's financial activity, (c) identify changes in the Village's 
financial position, (d) identify any significant variations from the Village's financial plan, and (e) identify 
individual fund issues or concerns. 

Since Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) is designed to focus on the current year's 
activities, resulting changes, and currently known facts, please read it in conjunction with the Village's 
financial statements on pages 16 through 27 of this report. 

Financial Highlights 

• At June 30, 2021, the Village's assets and deferred outflow of resources exceeded it liabilities and 
deferred inflows of resources by $3,516,991 (net position). Of this amount, $536,676 (unrestricted 
net position) may be used to meet the Village's ongoing obligations to its citizens. 

• For the year ended June 30, 2021, the Village's total net position increased by $172,311. 

• At June 30, 2021, the Village's governmental funds reported combined ending fund balances of 
$384,278, an increase of $77,683 for the year. Of this amount, $228,090 is available for spending 
at the Village's discretion (unassigned fund balances). 

At June 30, 2021, the Village's proprietary funds reported combined ending net position of 
$2,664,763 an increase of $37,176 for the year. 

Overview of the Annual Financial Report 

The financial statement focus is on both the Village as a whole and on the major individual funds. Both 
perspectives, government-wide and major funds, allow the user to adchess relevant questions, broaden a 
basis for comparison, and enhance the Village's accountability. The statements then proceed to provide 
an increasingly detailed look at specific financial activities. 

The MD&A is intended to serve as an introduction to the Village's basic financial statements, which 
consist of three components: (1) government-wide financial statements, (2) fund financial statements, and 
(3) notes to the financial statements. This report also contains other supplementary infonnation in addition 
to the basic financial statements. 



Village of Tickfaw, Louisiana 

Management's Discussion and Analysis 
As of and for the Year Ended June 30,2021 

Government-Wide Financial Statements 

The government-wide financial statements are designed to provide readers with a broad overview of the 
Village's finances in a manner similar to a private-sector business. Governmental and business-type 
activities are presented in separate columns along with a total column for the primary government. 

The Statement of Net Position presents infonnation on the Village's assets and liabilities using the accrual 
basis of accounting, in a manner similar to the accounting used by private business enterprises. The 
difference between the assets and liabilities is reported as net position. Over time, the increases or 
decreases in net position and changes in the components of net position may serve as a useful indicator of 
whether the financial position of the Village is improving or deteriorating. 

The Statement of Activities presents information showing how the Village's net position changed during 
the most recent fiscal year, focusing on both the gross and net costs of various activities, both 
governmental and business-type, that are supported by the Village's general tax and other revenues. This 
is intended to summarize and simplify the reader's analysis of the cost of various governmental services 
and/or subsidy to various business-type activities. 

In both of the government-wide financial statements, the Village's activities are divided into two types; 

• Governmental activities - Most of the Village's basic services are reported here, including general 
government, public safety, couit costs, highways and streets, and sanitation. These activities are 
financed primarily by property taxes, franchise taxes, sales taxes, taxes on insurance premiums, 
occupational licenses, sanitation fees and fines. 

Business-type activities - The Village charges a fee to customers to help cover all of the cost of 
the services provided. The Village's water and sewer utility systems are reported in this section. 

The government-wide financial statements include the Village of Tickfaw, Louisiana (primary 
government) only and can be found on pages 16 through 17 of this report. 



Village of Tickfaw, Louisiana 

Management's Discussion and Analysis 
As of and for the Year Ended June 30,2021 

Fund Financial Statements 

A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that have been 
segregated for specific activities or objectives. The Village, like other state and local governments, uses 
fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related and legal requirements. The 
Village uses two categories of funds to account for financial transactions; governmental funds and 
proprietary funds. Traditional users of governmental financial statements will find the fund financial 
statements presentation more familiar. Governmental funds are used to account for most of the Village's 
basic services. However, unlike the government-wide financial statements, governmental fund financial 
statements focus on how money flows into and out of those funds and the balances that are left at year-
end that are available for spending. These funds are reported using the modified accmal basis of 
accounting, which measures cash and all other financial assets that can readily be converted to cash. The 
governmental fund statements provide a detailed short-term view of the Village's general government 
operations and the basic ser\dces it provides. Governmental fund information helps to detennine whether 
there are more or fewer financial resources that can be spent in the near future to finance the Village's 
programs. The basic governmental fund financial statements can be found on pages 19 through 22 of this 
report. 

Proprietary funds account for water, and sewer utility services provided by the Village to its customers. 
Proprietary fund statements provide the same type of information as the government-wide financial 
statements, but the fund presentation provides more detail. The basic proprietary fund financial statements 
can be found on pages 23 through 27 of this report. 

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide financial 
statements, there are differences in the information presented for governmental funds and for 
governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. Review of these differences 
provides the reader of the financial statements insight on the long-term impact of the Village's more 
immediate decisions on the current use of financial resources. Both the governmental fiind Balance Sheet 
and the governmental fiind Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances provide 
a reconciliation to facilitate this comparison between governmental funds and governmental activities. 
The reconciliations can be found on pages 20 and 22 of this report. 

Notes to the Financial Statements 

The notes to the financial statements provide additional infonnation that is essential to a full understanding 
of the data provided in the government-wide and flind financial statements. The notes to the financial 
statements can be found on pages 29 through 49 of this report. 



Village of Tickfaw, Louisiana 

Management's Discussion and Analysis 
As of and for the Year Ended June 30,2021 

Government-Wide Financial Analysis 

As noted earlier, net position may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government's financial 
position. The following table provides a summary of the Village's net assets for the current year as 
compared to the prior year. For more detailed information, see the Statement of Net Position on page 16 
of this report. 

Net Position 
June 30, 2021 and 2020 

2021 2020 $ Clmnge % Change 

Assets: 
Cmrent ar^i odier Assets S 

Capital Assets 

Total Assets 

Deteixed Outflows ofResources 

Liabilities: 
Otiier Liabilities 

Net Pension Liabiliy 

Total Liabilities 

Deferred Infcws ofResoitt"ces 

Net Position: 
Net Investtr^t in Capial Assets 

Unrestricted 
Total Net Positfen $ 

706,743 S 545,798 $ 160,945 29.49% 
2,980,315 2,962,639 17,676 0.60% 
3,687,058 3,508,437 178,621 5.09% 

23,870 20,449 3,421 16.73% 

95,636 89,607 (6,029) -6.73% 
89,771 86,930 (2,841) -3.27% 

185,407 176,537 (8,870) -5.02% 

8,530 7,669 (861) -11.23% 

2,980,315 2,962,639 17,676 0.60% 
536,676 382,041 154,635 40.48% 

3,516,991 S 3,344,680 $ 172,311 5.15% 

Approximately 85% of the Village's net position reflects its net investment in capital assets (land, 
buildings, equipment, infrastructure, and improvements) net of any outstanding related debt used to 
acquire those capital assets. These capital assets are used to provide services to citizens and do not 
represent resources available for future spending. 

Approximately 15% of the Village's net position are unrestricted and may be used to meet the Village's 
ongoing obligations to its citizens. 

In order to further understand what makes up the changes in net position, the following table proUdes a 
summary of the results of the Village's activities for the current year as compared to the prior year. An 
analysis of the primary sources of these changes follows the table. For more detailed information, see the 
Statement of Activities on page 17 of this report. 

10 



Village of Tickfaw, Louisiana 

Management's Discussion and Analysis 
As of and for the Year Ended June 30,2021 

Changes in Net Position 
For the Years Ended June 30, 2021 

Revenues; 
Program Revenues: 
Charges for Senfoes 

Operating Grants and Contributions 
Capital Grants and Contributfons 

General Revero^s 

Total Revenues 

Ejq)enses: 

Governmental Activities 
Business-Type Activities 
Total Expenses 

Change in N et Position 
Net Positfon, Beginning 
Net Positfon, Ending 

2021 2020 S Change 'Vo Change 

796,921 $ 725,901 $ 71,020 9.78% 

18,500 18,000 500 2.78% 
106,502 30,690 75,812 247.03% 
367,553 287,621 79,932 27.79% 

1,289,476 1,062,212 227,264 21.40% 

690,734 689,837 (897) -0.13% 
426,431 376,761 (49,670) -13.18% 

1,117,165 1,066,598 (50,567) -4.74% 

172,311 (4,386) 176,697 -4028.67% 
3344,680 3,349,066 (4386) -0.13% 
3,516,991 $ 3,344,680 $ 172,311 5.15% 

Governmental Activities 

The Village's governmental net position increased by $135,135 to $852,228. 

Business-Type Activities 

The Village's business-type net position increased by $37,176 to $2,664,763. 

Fund Financial Analysis 

As noted earlier, the Village uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance 
related legal requirements. 

11 



Village of Tickfaw, Louisiana 

Management's Discussion and Analysis 
As of and for the Year Ended June 30,2021 

Governmental Funds 

The focus of the Village's governmental funds is to provide information on near-term inflows, outflows, 
and balances of spendable resources. Such information is useful in assessing the Village's financing 
requirements. In particular, unreserved fund balance may serve as a useful measure of the Village's net 
resources available for spending at the end of the year. The basic governmental flind financial statements 
can be found on pages 19 through 22 of this report. 

The general fund is the chief operating fund of the Village. At the end of the current year, the total fund 
balance for the general fund was S228,090 all of which was unassigned. During the current year the 
general fund had an increase in fund balance of $53,073. 

As a measure of the general fund's liquidity, it may be useful to compare the fund balance to fund 
expenditures. At June 30, 2021, the fund balance of $228,090 is approximately 34% of total general fund 
expenditures of $677,573. 

Proprietary Funds 

The Village's proprietary funds provide the same type of information found in the government-wide 
financial statements, but in more detail. 

12 



Village of Tickfaw, Louisiana 

Management's Discussion and Analysis 
As of and for the Year Ended June 30,2021 

General Fund Budgetary Highlights 

For the general fund, actual revenues and other sources were $57,446 more than final budgeted amounts. 
Actual expenditures were $273 more than final budgeted amounts. The net change in fund balance was 
$57,173 more than final budgeted amounts. 

For the general fund, original budgeted revenues and other financing sources were $627,800 and final 
budgeted revenues and other financing sources were $673,200. Original budgeted expenditures and other 
uses were $681,348 and final budgeted expenditures were $677,300. 

Significant variations from the general fund's original budget amounts and final budget amounts are as 
follows: 

• Sales Taxes were increased by $24,300. 
• Police fines were increased by $39,800. 
• Police security detail revenue was decreased by $13,500. 
• Interest and other revenues were decreased by $9,300. 
• Capital Outlay was increased by $75,400. 
• Police Capital Outlay was decreased by $5,000. 
• Police Worker's Compensation insurance was decreased by $9,000. 
• Police security detail salaries were decreased by $11,800. 
• Transfers out to 1995 sales tax fund was decreased by $50,000. 

Capital Assets and Debt Administration 

Capital Assets 

The Village's net investment in capital assets for its governmental and business-type activities as of 
June 30, 2021 amounts to $2,980,315 (net of depreciation). The total increase in the Village's investment 
in capital assets for the current fiscal year was $17,676 due primarily to depreciation expense of $202,703 
and asset additions $220,379. 

Major capital asset additions during the current fiscal year included the following: 

• Addition of 4 portable Motorola Radios for a total cost of $9,608. 
• Addition of a Kubota Tractor for a total cost of $65,000. 
• Addition of a Kubota Model M8200 for a total cost of $11,000. 
• Lift Station Improvements for a total cost of $92,292. 
• Addition of 2 RCE Valves for $10,827. 
• Addition of 2 water shut off valves for $ 19,700. 

The following table provides a summary of the Village's capital assets (net of depreciation) at the end of 
the current year as compared to the prior year. For more detailed infoimation, see Note 7 to the financial 
statements on pages 42 and 43 of this report. 

13 



Village of Tickfaw, Louisiana 

Management's Discussion and Analysis 
As of and for the Year Ended June 30,2021 

Capital Assets (Net of Depreciation) 
June 30, 2021 and 2020 

Govemnttntal Activities BusiiKss- Type Activities Total 
2021 2020 2021 2020 2021 2020 

Land $ 126,285 S 126,285 S 104,238 $ 104,238 S 230,523 $ 230,523 
Biddings 452,052 450,505 2,121 2,121 454,173 452,626 

Infrastructure 797,743 797,743 - - 797,743 797,743 
Vehkfes and EqupiiEnt 308,937 223,329 560,038 525,819 868,975 749,148 
Water Utity System - - 1,895,549 1,895,549 1,895,549 1,895,549 
Sewer Utility System - - 2,331,157 2,232,152 2,331,157 2,232,152 
Accimuihted Lkprecktior [ (1,142,636) (1113,215) (2,455,169) (2,281,887) (3,597,805) (3,395,102) 
Capital Assets, Net S 542,381 S 484,647 $ 2,437,934 J ̂  2,477,992 $ ; 2,980,315 S ; 2,962,639 

Long-Term Debt 
At June 30, 2021, the Village had no debt outstanding. 

Other Factors Affecting the Village 

The Village of Tickfaw's management approach is conservative. When possible, the Mayor and Council 
attempt to provide services for the Village based on existing revenues and to finance long-term projects 
only when absolutely necessary. The Village actively pursues grant funds to minimize the cost of major 
projects to its citizens. The Village also attempts to keep utility rates at the minimum required to cover 
the costs of utility system operation. 

Contacting the Village's Financial Management 

This financial report is designed to provide the Village's citizens, taxpayers, creditors, and investors with 
a general overview of the Village's finances and show the Village's accountability for the money it 
receives. Questions regarding this report or requests for additional information should be addressed to the 
Honorable Anthony Lamonte, Mayor, Post Office Box 249, Tickfaw, Louisiana 70466, telephone 
(985) 542-9249. 

14 
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Village of Tickfaw 

Statement of Net Position 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2021 

Statement A 

Governmental Business- Type 

Cash $ 271,226 $ 203,729 $ 474,955 

Investments in Certificates of Deposit 61,393 - 61,393 
InvestuKHts in L.A.M.P. - 48,425 48,425 

Taxes Receivable 46,267 13,299 59,566 
Accoimts Receivabk, Net - 3,001 3,001 
Due From Other Govemmeitfs 1,553 - 1,553 

Intemal Balances 35,128 (35,128) -

Utility Deposit 150 - 150 

Inventory - 57,700 57,700 
Land 126,285 104,238 230,523 
Caprtal Assets, Net 416,096 2,333,696 2,749,792 

Total Assets 958,098 2,728,960 3,687,058 

Deferred Outflows of Resources 
Pension Related 23,870 - 23,870 

Total Deferred Outlfcws of Resoiwces 23,870 - 23,870 

Liabilities 
Accounts Payable 8,676 8,486 17,162 
Other Accrued Ejq)eiBes 11,232 27 11,259 

Accrued Salary Payable 7,586 3,441 11,027 
Accrued Vacatbn Payable 3,945 2,859 6,804 
Due to Other Govemmente - 1,721 1,721 

Net Pension LmbiEty 89,771 - 89,771 
Customers' Deposits - 47,663 47,663 

Total Liabiltties 121,210 64,197 185,407 

Deferred Inflows of Resources 
Pension Related 8,530 - 8,530 

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 8,530 - 8,530 

Net Position 
Net Investment in Capkal Assets 542,381 2,437,934 2,980,315 
Unrestricted 309,847 226,829 536,676 

Total Net Positk)n 852,228 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 

2.664.763 3,516,991 

16 



Village of Tickfaw 

Statement of Activities 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2021 

Progi^am Revenues 

Statement B 

T*fet (Expense) Revenue and 
Changes in ?*et Assets 

Operating Capital 
Chai-ges for Ci'auts and Grants and GJoveimnental Business- Type 

Functions/ Pi-ograins Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Activities Activities Total 
Govenunental Activities: 

General and Administrative S 202,935 $ 53,518 s - s - ; 5 (149,417) S - S (149.417) 
Police Depamnent 324,424 362,069 18.500 56,145 - 56,145 
Court Cost 28,658 27,900 - (758) - (758) 
Street Depamnent 52,870 - - (52,870) - (52.870) 
Str eet Liglits 19,623 - - (19,623) - (19.623) 
Sanitation 37,584 49,882 - 12,298 - 12J298 
Mosquito Abatement 1,357 17,370 - 16,013 - 16.013 
Fire Protectk>n 20,284 - - (20.284) - (20,284) 

Depreciation on Infiastixictme 2,999 - - (2.999) - (2.999) 

Total Govermnent Activities 690,734 510.739 18,500 (161.495) - (161,495) 

Business- Type Activities: 
Water Utility 189,209 132.909 - - (56,300) (56.300) 

Sewer Utility 237,222 153.273 106,502 - 22,553 22,553 
Total Business- Tvpe Activities 426,431 286.182 106,502 - (33,747) (33,747) 

Total Piinrary Government S 1,117,165 $ 796,921 S 18.500 S 106.502 (161,495) (33,747) (195J242) 

General Revenues: 
Taxes: 
Prcqrerty Taxes 41,289 - 41.289 
Franchise Taxes 24,800 - 24.800 
Sales Taxes 211.233 70,411 281.644 
Alcoholic Beverage Taxes 6.002 - 6,CK)2 
Interest Income 264 223 487 
Donations - - -
Sale of Capital Asset 3.577 - 3.577 
Miscellaneous 9.465 289 9,754 

Total General Revenues 296.630 70,923 367,553 

Change in Net Position 135,135 37,176 172,311 
Net Position, Beginning of Year 717,093 2,627,587 3,344.680 
Net Position. End of Year ; 5 852,228 S 2,664.763 S 3.516.991 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 

17 
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Village of Tickfaw, Louisiana 

Balance Sheet 
Governmental Fundb 

June 30,2021 
Sj^cial Revenue Funds 

Staten^nt C 

Total Assets 302,352 83.41; 

Fii^ 

General 1995 Sales Protection 
Assets Fund Tax Fund Fund Total 
Cash $ 170,551 3 > 49,655 3 s 51,020 $ 271,226 
In\^estment in Certificates ofDepost 40,929 20,464 - 61,393 
Ta^s Receh'able: 

Publfo Utility Franchise 6,370 - - 6,370 
Sales and Use Taxes 26,598 13,299 - 39,897 

Due From Ofi^r Funds 17,990 - 46,969 64,959 
Due From Proprietary Frnid 38,361 - - 38,361 
Due FromOtlKr Gowmments: 

Louisiana Beer Tax 1,553 - - 1,553 
Utility Deposit - - 150 150 

1139 S 483, 

Lkbilities and Fund Balances 
Liabilities: 
Accounts Payable 
OtlKr Accn^d E^enses 
Accn^d Salaiy 
Accrued Vacatbn 
Due to Other Funds 
Due to Proprietary Fund 

Total Liablties 

8,288 
9,132 
6,716 
3,157 

46,969 

74,262 

870 

17,990 
3.233 

22.881 

388 S 
2.100 

8,676 
11,232 

7,586 
3,945 

64,959 
3,233 

99,631 

Furd Balances: 
Restticted for: 

Sheete and Drainage 
File Protectbn 

Unassigned 
Total Fittid Balances 

Total Liabilitfos and 
Furd Balances 

228,090 

60,537 
95.651 

60,537 
95,651 

228.090 
228,090 60,537 95,651 384,278 

302,352 $ 83,418 S 98,139 S 483,909 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 
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Village of Tickfaw, Louisiana 

Reconciliation of the GovernnKntai Funds Balance Sheet to 
the Govemment-Wlde Staten^ntofNet Assete 

June 30,2021 

StatenKnt D 

Fund Balances, Govemmental Funds, Statement C S 384,27^ 

Amoiaits reported for go^'emii^ntal activities in the statement ofiKt posMon are difterent because; 

Capital assete used in governmental activities are not financial resources and therefore 
are iwt reported in foe g3vemmental funds. These assets consKt of 

Capital Assets, Net of Deprecation 542,381 

Deferred outfiows of resoiorces used in govemmental activitfes are not fcianciaj 
resoiBTces and foerefore are not reported infoese fimds. This is foe reported 
amoimt of deferred outfiows ofresoiu"ces. 23,870 

IjDng-term Ikbilfties are not due and payable in foe cinrent perfod and, foerefore, 
are iK>t reported m these folds. Long-temi Eabiltties inckide foe folfowing: 

Net Pension Lability 

Deferred infbws of resources are not die and payable in foe cinTent period and, 
foerefore, are not reported in these fionds. 

(89,771) 

(8,530) 

Net Position, Govemmental Activities, Statement A S 852,228 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 
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Village of Tickfaw, Louisiana 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances 
Governmental Funds 

For the Year Ended June 30,2021 
Special Revenue Funds 

ReveniKS 

Total Revenues 

Expenditures 
General and Administrative 
Polke Departn^nt 
Street Department 
Court Cost 
Street Lights 
Sanitation 
Mosqtato Abatement 
Fire Protection 
Cap ttal Outlay 

General 
Fund 

1995 Sales 
Tax Fund 

727,069 70,617 

196,273 
319,470 

28,658 
19,623 
37,584 
1,357 

74,608 

43,056 

11,000 

Fire 
Protection 

Fund 

24.606 

15,010 
1,547 

Statenwnt E 

Total 
Taxes $ 182,363 $ 70,411 $ 24,548 $ 277,322 
L^enses, Pennits and Fees 53,518 - - 53,518 
Intergovernmental 24,502 - - 24,502 
Fines and Forfeitires 362,069 - - 362,069 
Court Cost ReveniK 27,900 - - 27,900 
Sanitation Seivices 49,882 - - 49,882 
Mosqtfito Abatement 17,370 - - 17,370 
Interest Income - 206 58 264 
Other ReveniKS 9,465 - - 9,465 

822.292 

196,273 
319,470 

43,056 
28,658 
19,623 
37,584 

1,357 
15,010 
87,155 

Total Expenditures 677,573 54,056 16,557 748,186 

Excess Revenues (Expenditures) 49,496 16,561 8,049 74,106 

Other Financing Sources (Uses) 
Sale of Fixed Assets 3,577 - - 3,577 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 3,577 - - 3,577 

Net Changes in Fund Balances 53,073 16,561 8,049 77,683 

Fund Balances, Beginnli^ 175,017 43,976 87,602 306,595 
Fund Balances, Ending $ 228,090 $ 60,537 $ 95,651 S 384,278 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 
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Village of Tickfaw, Louisiana 
Statement F 

ReconcUmtion of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Chaises in Fund Balances 
of Governmental Funds to the Statement of Activities 

For the Year Ended June 30,2021 

Net Change in Fund Balances, Govenunental Funds, Statement E S 77,683 

AiTDimte reported for govemnEntal activities in tte statement of activities are different because: 

Capital outk}^ are reported in gov^emmental fimds as 
activities, die cost of dKse assets is allocated over dieir 
expeme. These diflbences consist of: 

. However in die stetement of 
useM lives as deprecktion 

87,155 
(29,421) 

SonK e^qienses reported m OK Statement of Activities do not reqike die use of ciarent 
financkl resoiffces and are not reported as e^enditires in governmental finds. These 
ir^We the net chan^: 
Non-enployer Contribiitiom to Cost-Sharing Pensionpbn 
Pemion Bqiense 

3,( 

(3,282) 

Change in Net Position, Govenunental Activities, Statement B 135,135 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 

22 



Village of Tickfavv, Louisiana 

Statement of Net Position 
Proprietary' Fund 

June 30, 2021 

State n»nt G 

Assets 
Current Assets 

Cash 

Accoittits Receh'able, Net 
Sales Tax Receh-abfe 
DIK From Other Funds 

Total Current Assets 
Restricted Assets 

Restricted Cash 
Investnei'rts 

Total Restricted Assets 
Property, Plant, arri Equ^n^nt 

Plarrt; and Equ^meiit, at Cost 

Less: Acciunulated Depreciation 
Net Property, Plant and Equpn^nt 

Other Assets 
Inventory 

Total Otter Assets 

Total Assets 

Liabilities 
Current Liabilities 

Accounts Payable 
Accn^d Payables 
Accrued Salary 
Accn^d Vacation 
Due to General Furri. 
Due to Other Go^'emnKnts 

Total Cimrent Liabilities 
Ciurent Liabilities (Payable from Restricted Assets) 

Custorrer Deposits Payable 

Total Liabilities 
Net Position 

Invested in Capital Assets 
Unrestricted 

Total Net Position 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 

Enterprise 
Fund 
203,509 

3,001 
13,299 
3,233 

223,042 

220 
48,425 
48,645 

104,238 
4,788,865 
(2,455,169) 
2,437,934 

57,700 
57,700 

2,767.321 

8,486 
27 

3,441 
2,859 

38,361 
1,721 

54,895 

47,663 
102,558 

2,437,934 
226,829 

$ 2,664,763 
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Village of Tickfaw, Louisiana 

Statement of Revenues, Exj^nses, and Change in Net Position 
Pmprietary Fund 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2021 

Statement H 

Operating Revenues 

Water Sabs 

Penalties 
Safe Drinking Water Fees 
Tap in Fees 
Sewer Clmrges 

Total Operating Revenues 

Enterprise 
Fund 
125,325 

4,016 
4,076 
1,335 

151,430 
286J82 

Operating Expenses 
Accoimting and Auditing 22,306 
Auto Fuel 1,990 

Bad Debt Expense 17,420 
Chbrine 7,658 
Contract Labor 13,681 

Depreciation 173,283 
Equipment Rental 2,825 
Insurance, Liability 4,189 

Insurance, Vehbb 2,706 
Insurance, Workers Condensation 4,843 
Mfecellaneoue 916 

Office Expense 4,350 
Payrofl Taxes 7,532 

Postage 1,780 
Repaks and Maintenance 21,711 
Salarbs 98,740 

Safe Drinking Water Fees 3,830 
Sewer Anafysb 1,635 

(Continued) 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 
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Village of Tickfaw, Louisiana 

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Change in Net Position 
Proprietary Fund 

For the Year Ended June 30,2021 

Statement H 

Telephone 
Utilities 

Total Operating Expenses 

Operating Loss 

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 
Grant 
Sales Tax 
Other InconK 
Interest Revenue 

Total Nonoperating Revenues (E^qDenses) 

Change in Net Position 
Net Position, Beginning 
Net Position, Ending 

8,792 
26,244 

426,431 

(140,249) 

106,502 
70,411 

289 
223 

177,425 

37,176 
2,627,587 
2,664,763 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 
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VUlage of Tickfaw, Louisiana 

Statement of Cash Flows 
Proprietary Fund 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2021 

State nwnt I 

Cash Flows From Operating Activities 
Receh ed From Customers 

Payrr^nts For OperatiorK 
Payments For Enpfoyees 

Payments to Other Fimds 
Net Cash Provided by Operating Actwkies 

Cash Flows From Noncapital Financing Activities 

Received From Sales Tax 
Receh-ed From Grants 
Received From Other Income 

Net Cash Provided by Noncapital Financing Activities 

Cash Flows From Capital and Related Financing Activitks 

Purclmses of Fixed Assets 
Net Cash Used by Capital and Related Financing Activities 

Cash Flows From Im-esting Activkies 
Rec eipt of Interest 

Transfer From LAMP 
Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities 

Net Increase in Cash 

Cash, Beginning of Year 
Cash. End of Year 

Reconciliation of Cash and Cash Equivalents to the Statement of Net Assets 
Cash and Cash Eqmvafents, Unrestricted 
Cash and Cash Eqmvafents, Restricted 

Total Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Enteiprise 
Fund 

293,554 

(131,011) 

(105,992) 
(8.291) 
48.260 

67,377 
106,503 

115 
173,995 

(133,225) 
(133,225) 

223 

4,948 

5,171 

94,201 

109,528 

203,729 

203,509 
220 

203,729 

(Continued) 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 
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ViDage of Tickfaw, Louisiana 
Statenwnt I 

Statement of Cash Flows 
Proprietary Fund 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2021 

Enteiprise 
Fund 

Reconciliation of Net Operating Loss to Net Cash 
Pro\ kied used Operating Acti\ ities 

Operating Loss $ (140,249) 
AdjiKtments to Reconcife Operating Loss to Net Cash 

Pro\dded by Operating Activities: 

Depreciation 173,283 
Change in Accounts Recehuble 24,616 
Change in Accounts Payable 4,850 
Change in Accrued Payabfe 158 
Change in Accrued Salary 750 
Change in Accrued Vacatian (469) 
Change in Due To Other Fmds (8,275) 
Change in Customer Deposits (6,404) 

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities $ 48,260 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 
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Village of Tickfaw, Louisiana 

Notes to the Financial Statements 
As of and for the Year Ended June 30,2021 

Introduction 

The Village of Tickfaw, Louisiana was incorporated on April 15, 1957, under the provisions of the 
Lawrason Act. The Village operates under a Mayor/Board of Aldermen form of government. The Mayor 
and each of three aldermen are elected at large for four-year terms. The Aldermen are compensated per 
diem for each meeting attended. The Mayor receives a salary. The Village is located approximately 8 
miles north of Hammond, Louisiana, on LA Highway 51 north of Interstate 12 and east of Interstate 55. 
The Village's total population is 773, as reported by the U.S. Census Bureau, Census 2020. The Village 
provides police protection, services to maintain and develop streets, drainage, and sanitation, general and 
administrative services, and utilities services for area residents. The Village provides water and sewer 
services to 316 water customers, and 259 sewer customers inside and outside of the Village limits and 232 
garbage customers. The Village employs 15 Lill-time employees in addition to the Mayor and Board of 
Aldermen. 

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

A. Financial Reporting Entity 

This report includes all funds which are controlled by or dependent on the Village's Mayor and Village's 
Aldermen. Control by or dependence on the Village was determined on the basis of budget adoption, 
taxing authority, authority to issue debt, election or appointment of governing body, fiscal 
interdependency, imposition of will, and whether a financial benefit/burden relationship existed between 
the Village and potential component unit. Also, consideration of a component unit was determined based 
on whether the nature and significance of the organization's relationship with the Village is such that 
exclusion would cause the Village's financial statements to be misleading or incomplete. The criteria in 
GASB No. 61 have been considered. 

Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 61 established criteria for determining 
the reporting entity and component units that should be included within the reporting entity. Under 
provisions of this statement, the Village of Tickfaw is considered a primary government, since it is a 
special purpose government that has a separately elected governing body, is legally separate, and is fiscally 
independent of other state and local governments. As used in GASB Statement No. 61, fiscally 
independent means that the Village may, without the approval or consent of another governmental entity, 
determine or modify its own budget, levy its own taxes or set rates or charges, and issue bonded debt. 
Since the Village of Tickfaw has no component units, these financial statements include only information 
on the primary government. 
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Village of Tickfaw, Louisiana 

Notes to the Financial Statements 
As of and for the Year Ended June 30,2021 

B. Basis of Presentation 

The financial statements of the Village have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP) as applied to governmental units and 
promulgated by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Codification of Governmental 
Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards. These statements established standards for external 
financial reporting for all state and local governmental entities which includes a balance sheet, a statement 
of revenues, expenses and changes in net position and a statement of cash flows. The more significant of 
these accounting policies are described below, and where appropriate, subsequent pronouncements will 
be referenced. 

The Village's basic financial statements consist of the government-wide statements (based on the Village 
as a whole) and the fund financial statements (the total of all funds of a particular type). 

C. Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements 

The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement of net position and the statement of 
activities) report information on all of the nonfiduciary activities of the primary government and its 
component units. For the most part, the effect of interfund activity has been removed from these 
statements. Governmental activities, which normally are supported by taxes and intergovernmental 
revenues, are reported separately from business-type activities, which rely to a significant extent on fees 
and charges for support. Likewise, the primary government is reported separately from certain legally 
separate component units for which the primary government is financially accountable. 

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given function or 
segment are offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a 
specific function or segment. Program revenues include I) charges to customers or applicants who 
purchase, use, or directly benefit from goods, services, or privileges provided by a given function or 
segment and 2) grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital 
requirements of a particular function or segment. Taxes and other items not properly included among 
program revenues are reported instead as general revenues. 

Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds and proprietary funds. Major 
individual governmental fimds and major individual enterprise funds are presented as separate columns in 
the fund financial statements. 
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Village of Tickfaw, Louisiana 

Notes to the Financial Statements 
As of and for the Year Ended June 30,2021 

D. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation 

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement focus 
and the accrual basis of accounting, as are the proprietary fund financial statements. Revenues are 
recorded when earned and expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of 
related cash flows. Propert}-' taxes are recognized as revenues in the year for which they are levied. Grants 
and similar items are recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by the provider 
have been met. 

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources measurement 
focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized as soon as they are both 
measurable and available. Revenues are considered to be available when they are collectible within the 
current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. For this purpose, the 
government considers revenues to be available if they are collected within 60 days of the end of the current 
fiscal period. Expenditures generally are recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accrual 
accounting. However, debt seiwice expenditures, as well as expenditures related to compensated absences 
and claims and judgments, are recorded only when payment is due. 

Property taxes, franchise taxes, licenses, and interest associated with the current fiscal period are all 
considered to be susceptible to accrual and so have been recognized as revenues of the current fiscal 
period. Only the portion of special assessment receivable, if any, due within the current fiscal period is 
considered to be susceptible to accrual as revenue of the current period. All other revenue items are 
considered to be measurable and available only when cash is received by the government. 

The Village reports the following major governmental funds: 

The General Fund is the Village's primary operating fund. It accounts for all financial resources of 
the general government, except those required to be accounted for in other funds. 

The Special Revenue Funds are used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources (other 
than major capital projects) that are restricted by legal and regulatory provisions to finance specific 
activities. The 1995 Sales Tax Fund and the Fire Protection Fund are considered major funds for 
reporting purposes. 

The 1995 Sales Tax Fund is funded by one half of a one percent sales tax for the purpose of 
constructing, improving, and maintaining streets and drainage facilities, including the overlaying of 
streets. 

The Fire Protection Fund is funded by a 10 mill property tax for the purpose of providing a fire 
department in Tickfaw. 

31 



Village of Tickfaw, Louisiana 

Notes to the Financial Statements 
As of and for the Year Ended June 30,2021 

The Village reports the following major proprietary funds: 

The Enterprise Fund accounts for operations (a) that are financed and operated in a manner similar to 
private business enterprise where the intent of the governing body is that costs (expenses, including 
depreciation) of providing goods or services to the general public on a continuing basis be financed or 
detennination of revenues earned, expenses incurred, and/or net income is appropriate for capital 
maintenance, public policy, management control, accountability, or other purposes. 

The business-type activities and the proprietary fund financial statements follow guidance included in 
GASB Statement No. 62 - Codification of Accounting and Financial Repoi'ting Guidance Contained in 
Pre-November 1989 FASB and AICFA Pronouncements. 

As a general rule, the effect of interfund activity has been eliminated from the government-wide financial 
statements. Exceptions to this general rule, if applicable, are payments-in-lieu of taxes and other charges 
between the governments enterprise operations. Elimination of these charges would distort the direct 
costs and program revenues reported for the various flmctions concerned. 

Amounts reported as program revenues include 1) charges to customers or applicants for goods, ser\Tces, 
or privileges provided, 2) operating grants and contributions, and 3) capital grants and contributions, 
including special assessments. Internally dedicated resources are reported as general revenues rather than 
as program revenues. Eikewise, general revenues include all taxes. 

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items. Operating 
revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods in 
connection with a proprietary fund's principal ongoing operations. The principal operating revenues of 
the proprietary funds are user charges for the services provided by the enterprise funds. Operating 
expenses for enterprise funds and internal service funds include the cost of sales and services, 
administrative expenses, and depreciation on capital assets. All revenues and expenses not meeting this 
definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses. 

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the Village's policy to use 
restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources as they are needed. 
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Village of Tickfaw, Louisiana 

Notes to the Financial Statements 
As of and for the Year Ended June 30,2021 

E. Deposits and Investments 

The Village's cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand, demand deposits, and short-
term investments with original maturities of three months or less from the date of acquisition. State law 
and the Village's investment policy allow the Village to invest in collateralized certificates of deposit, 
government- backed securities, commercial paper, the state-sponsored investment pool and mutual flinds 
consisting solely of government-backed securities. 

The Village maintains investments in the Louisiana Asset Management Pool (LAMP), a non-profit 
corporation formed by an initiative of the State Treasurer and organized under the laws of Louisiana to 
operate as a local government investment pool. LAMP invests its assets only in securities and other 
obligations permissible under Louisiana law for local governments. Investments in LAMP are highly 
liquid and are considered to be cash equivalents. 

F. Receivables and Payables 

Activity between funds that are representative of lending/borrowing arrangements outstanding at the end 
of the fiscal year are referred to as either "due to/from other funds" (i.e., the current portion of interfund 
loans) or "advances to/from other funds" (i.e., the non-current portion of interfund loans). All other 
outstanding balances between funds are reported as "due to/from other funds." Any residual balances 
outstanding between the governmental activities and business-type activities are reported in the 
government-wide financial statements as "internal balances." 

Advances between funds, as reported in the fund financial statements, are offset by a fiind balance reserve 
account in applicable governmental funds to indicate that they are not available for appropriation and are 
not expendable available financial resources. 

All trade and property tax receivables are shown net of an allowance for uncollectible amounts. 

Propert}'' taxes are levied on a calendar year basis and become due on January 1 of each year. The 
following is a summary of authorized and levied ad valorem taxes: 

Authorized Millage Levied MUlage 
Fire Protection 10 10 
Gereral Corporate Purposes 6.82 6.82 
Total 16.82 16.82 

At June 30,2021, there were no taxpayers whose percentage of total assessed valuation was 5% or greater 
of the total assessed valuation. 
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Village of Tickfaw, Louisiana 

Notes to the Financial Statements 
As of and for the Year Ended June 30,2021 

The Village assesses a 2% sales and use tax. Proceeds are dedicated to the following purposes: 

The 1984 1% sales tax is to be used for the purpose of providing funds for the general fund of the Village 
and for additional purpose of providing funds for other lawful purposes of the Village. This tax is 
accounted for in the general fund. 

In July 2007, citizens of the Village of Tickfaw voted to allocate one half of the 1995 1% sales tax to the 
Water and Sewer Utility Funds and one half to the 1995 Sales Tax Fund. 

The sales tax is collected by the Tangipahoa Parish School Board and remitted to the Village in the month 
following the receipt by the School Board. The School Board receives the sales tax approximately one 
month after collection by vendors. Sales taxes collected by the School Board in June and July (which 
represent sales for May and June) and received by the Village in July and August have been accrued and 
are included under the caption "Taxes Receivable." 

G. Inventories and Prepaid Items 

All inventories are valued at cost using the first-in/first-out method. Inventories of the governmental funds 
are recorded as expenditures when consumed rather than when purchased. Certain payments to vendors 
reflect costs applicable to future accounting periods and are recorded as prepaid items in both government-
wide and fund financial statements. 

H. Capital Assets 

Capital assets, which include property, plant, equipment, and infrastructure assets (e.g. roads, bridges, 
sidewalks, and similar items) are reported in the applicable governmental or business-type activities 
columns in the government-wide financial statements. Capital assets are capitalized at historical cost or 
estimated cost if historical cost is not available. Donated assets are recorded as capital assets at their 
estimated fair market value at the date of donation. The Village maintains a threshold level of $500 or 
more for capitalizing capital assets. 

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend 
assets lives are not capitalized. 

Major outlays for capital assets and improvements are capitalized as projects are constructed. Interest 
incurred during the construction phase of capital assets of business-type activities is included as part of 
the capitalized value of the assets constructed. 
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Village of Tickfaw, Louisiana 

Notes to the Financial Statements 
As of and for the Year Ended June 30,2021 

All capital assets, other than land, are depreciated using the straight-line basis over the following useful 
lives; 

20-40 Years 
InprovenKuts 20-40 Years 
Vehicles and Equ^ment 2-15 Years 
Infrastructiu"e 20-40 Years 
Water Utility System 20-40 Years 
Sewer Utility System 20-40 Years 

1. Compensated Absences 

The Village has the following policy relating to vacation and sick leave: 

Vacation 
Employees shall earn vacation by the following schedule; 

One (1) year of continuous service, 5 days (40 hours) 
Two (2) years of continuous service, 5 days (40 hours) 
Three (3) years of continuous service, 10 days (80 hours) 
Four (4) years of continuous service, 10 days (80 hours) 
Five (5) years of continuous service, 15 days (120 hours) 

Sick Leave 

Employees earn one day of sick leave per month. The maximum amount of sick leave that may be accrued 
is 24 days. 

The cost of leave privileges, computed in accordance with GASB Codification Section C60, is recognized 
as a current-year expenditure in the governmental fund when leave is taken. 

In accordance with GASB-16, Accounting for Compensated Absences^ no liability has been accrued for 
unused employee sick leave. 

The Police Department has the following policy relating to vacation and sick leave: 

Vacation 
One (1) year of continuous service, U day per month 
Two (2) years of continuous service, 14 day per month 
Three (3) years of continuous service, 1 day per month 
Four (4) years of continuous service, 1 day per month 
Five (5) years of continuous servdce, 1 1/2 days per month 
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Village of Tickfaw, Louisiana 

Notes to the Financial Statements 
As of and for the Year Ended June 30,2021 

J. Extraordinary and Special Items 

Extraordinary items are transactions or events that are both unusual in nature and infrequent in occurrence. 
Special items are transactions or events within the control of the municipality, which are either unusual in 
nature or infrequent in occurrence. 

K. Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America require management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported 
amount of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial 
statements and the reported amounts of revenues, expenditures and expenses during the reported period. 
Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

L. Reconciliations of Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements 

Explanation of certain differences between the governmental fund balance sheet and the government-wide 
statement of net position is presented in Statement D of the basic financial statements. Explanation of 
certain differences between the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in 
fund balances and the government-wide statement of activities is presented in Statement F of the basic 
financial statements. 

M. Fund Balance Reporting Footnote 

The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) has issued Statement No. 54, Furid Balance 
Repojiing and Governmental Fund Type Definitions (GASB 54). This Statement defines the different 
types of fund balances that a governmental entity must use for financial reporting purposes. 

1. Nonspendable, such as fiind balance associated with inventories, prepaids, long-term loans and 
notes receivable, and propeity held for resale (unless the proceeds are restricted, committed, or 
assigned), 

2. Restj'icted fund balance category includes amounts that can be spent only for the specific purposes 
stipulated by constitution, external resource providers, or through enabling legislation, 

3. Committed fund balance classification includes amounts that can be used only for the specific 
purposes determined by a resolution of the Board of Aldermen (the Village's highest level of decision 
making authority), 

4. Assigned flind balance classification are intended to be used by the Village for specific puiposes 
but do not meet the criteria to be classified as restricted or committed. The Board of Aldermen are 
authorized to assign amounts to a specific purpose, and 
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Village of Tickfaw, Louisiana 

Notes to the Financial Statements 
As of and for the Year Ended June 30,2021 

5. Unassigned fund balance is the residual classification for the govemmenf s general fund and includes 
all spendable amounts not contained in the other classifications. 

It is the Village's policy to first apply restricted resources when an expenditure is incurred for which both 
restricted and unrestricted fund balance or net position is available. The Village considers committed 
amounts to be reduced first, followed by assigned amounts, and then unassigned amounts when 
expenditures are incurred for which amounts in any of these unrestricted fund balance classifications could 
be used. 

N. Net Position 

For the government-wide statement of net position, equity is classified and displayed in three components: 

1. Net Investment in Capital Assets - consists of capital assets including restricted capital assets, net 
of accumulated depreciation and reduced by the outstanding balances of any bonds, mortgages, 
notes, or other bonowings that are attributable to the acquisition, construction, or improvement of 
those assets. 

2. Restricted Net Position- consists of net position with constraints placed on the use either by (a) 
external groups such as creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other 
governments, or by (b) laws through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. 

3. Unrestricted Net Position- consist of all other net position that does not meet the definition of the 
above two components and is available for general use by the Village. 

When an expense is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted net position 
are available, management applies restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources as they are 
needed. 

O. Deferred Outflows / Inflows of Resources 

The Statement of Financial Position will often report of a separate section for defened outflows and 
deferred inflows of resources. Deferred outflows of resources represent a consumption of net position 
that applies to a future period and so will not be recognized as an outflow of resources until then. Deferred 
inflows of resources represent an acquisition of net position that applies to a future period and so will not 
be recognized as an inflow of resources until that time. 
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As of and for the Year Ended June 30,2021 

2. Stewardship, Compliance and Accountability 

Budgetary procedures applicable to the Village are defined in state law, Louisiana Revised Statutes 
39:1301-15. The major requirements of the Local Government Budget Act are summarized as follows: 

1. The Village must adopt a budget each year for the general fund and each special revenue fund, if 
applicable. 

2. The chief executive officer or equivalent must prepare a proposed budget and submit the proposed 
budget to the Board of Aldermen for consideration no later than fifteen days prior to the beginning of 
each fiscal year. At the same time, if total proposed expenditures are $500,000 or more, a notice of 
public hearing on the proposed budget must be published in the official journal in each parish in which 
the Village has jurisdiction. 

3. All action necessary to adopt and implement the budget must be completed prior to the beginning 
of the fiscal year. 

4. Budgetary amendments involving the transfer of funds from one department, program or function 
to another or involving the increase in expenditures resulting from revenues exceeding amounts 
estimated, require the approval of the Board of Aldermen. 

5. All budgetary appropriations lapse at the end of each fiscal year. 

6. Budgets for the general fiind and special revenue funds are adopted on a basis consistent with 
generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). Governmental funds are presented on the modified 
accrual basis of accounting. Accordingly, the budgetary comparison schedules present actual 
expenditures in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in the LJnited States on 
a basis consistent with the legally adopted budgets as amended. All budgetary amounts presented 
reflect the original budget and the amended budget (which have been adjusted for legally authorized 
revisions of the annual budget during the year). 
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Notes to the Financial Statements 
As of and for the Year Ended June 30,2021 

3. Cash and Cash Equivalents 

As reflected on Statement A, the Village has cash and cash equivalents totaling $474,955 and investments 
in certificates of deposit totaling $61,393 at June 30, 2021. These deposits are stated at cost, which 
approximates market. Under state law, these deposits (or the resulting bank balances) must be secured by 
federal deposit insurance or the pledge of securities owned by the fiscal agent bank. The market value of 
the pledged securities plus the federal deposit insurance must at all times equal the amount on deposit with 
the fiscal agent. These securities are held in the name of the pledging fiscal agent bank in a holding or 
custodial bank that is mutually acceptable to both parties. 

At June 30, 2021, the Village had $471,337 in demand deposits (collected bank balances) and $61,393 in 
certificates of deposit secured from risk by $250,000 of federal deposit insurance and pledged collateral 
of $282,730. 

Custodial Credit Risk — Deposits 

In the case of deposits, this is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the Village's deposits may not be 
returned to it. As of June 30, 2021, $282,730 of the Village's bank balance was exposed to custodial 
credit risk because it was uninsured or collateralized with securities held by the pledging institution's trust 
department or agent, but not in the entities name. 

4. Investments in LAMP 

Investments held at June 30, 2021 consist of $61,393 in the Louisiana Asset Management Pool (LAMP), 
a local government investment pool. LAMP is administered by the Louisiana Asset Management Pool, 
Inc., a non-profit corporation organized under the laws of the State of Louisiana. The primary objective 
of LAMP is to provide a safe environment for the placement of funds in short-term, high quality 
investments. The LAMP portfolio includes only securities and other obligations in which local 
governments in Louisiana are authorized to invest in accordance with LA-R.S. 33:2955. 

LAMP is an external investment pool that is not registered with the SEC as an investment company, but 
nevertheless operates in a manner consistent with the SEC's Rule 2a7 of the Investment Company ACT 
of 1940. GASB 31, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Certain Investments and for External 
Investment Pools, requires the reporting of investment positions in 2a-7 like pools (such as LAMP) be 
based on the pool's share price. 

The following disclosures are required by GASB Statement No. 31: 

• The Village uses the quoted market prices to estimate the fair value of investments. 
• None of the investments are reported at amortized cost. 
• The Village has investments in one investment pool. The investment pool is LAMP, and the fair 

value of the position is the same as the value of the pool shares. 
• There is no involuntary participation in an external investment pool. 
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5. Receivables 

In the government-wide statements, receivables consist of all revenues earned at year-end and not yet 
received. Allowances for uncollectible accounts are based upon historical trends and the period aging and 
write-off of accounts receivable. Major receivables balances for the governmental activities include sales 
taxes, franchise taxes, and grants. Business-t}''pe activities report utilities earnings, sales taxes and grants 
as their major receivable. 

In the fund financial statements, material receivables in governmental funds include revenue accruals such 
as sales taxes, franchise taxes, and grants and other similar intergovernmental revenues since they are 
usually both measurable and available. Non-exchange transactions collectible but not available are 
deferred in the fund financial statements in accordance with modified accrual, but not deferred in the 
government-wide financial statements in accordance with the accrual basis. Interest and investment 
earnings are recorded only if paid within 60 days since they would be considered both measurable and 
available. Proprietary fund revenues consist of all revenues earned at year-end and not yet received. 
Utility accounts receivable, sales taxes and grants comprise the majority of proprietaty fund receivables. 
Allowances for uncollectible accounts receivable are based upon historical trends and the periodic aging 
and write-off of accounts receivable. 

The Governmental Funds receivables of $47,820 at June 30, 2021, consist of the following: 

Taxes: 
Public Utility Franchise $ 6,370 
Sales and Use 39,897 

IntergovemriKntal: 
State ofLomiam, Beer Tax Dfehfeution 1,553 

$ 47,820 
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The Enterprise Fund accounts receivable of S3,001 at June 30, 202L consist of the following 

Active Accounts 
0 to 30 Da}^ $ 
31 to 60 Days 5,969 
61 to 90 Days 1,044 
Over 90 Days 15,408 

Total Accounts Receh^bles 22,421 
ADowance for Bad Debts (19,420) 

Total Accoittits Receivubte, Net $ 3,001 

6. Interfund Receivables/Payables and Transfers 

The following is a detailed list of interflind balances reported in the fund financial statements on June 
30, 2021: 

Due From Other Funds Due to Other Funds 
General Fund $ 56,351 $ 46,969 
1995 Sales TaxFund - 21,223 
UtiKtyFund 3,233 38,361 
Fire Protection Fund 46.969 

106,553 $ 106,553 

The reasons for the interfund receivables/payables balances are as follows: 

The reason for the interfund receivable in the General Fund is payroll and other expenses are paid in the 
General Fund for the 1995 Sales Tax Fund and Utility Fund. All amounts are expected to be repaid in hill 
within one year from the date of the financial statements. 

Property taxes are collected in the General Fund and transferred to the Fire Protection Fund. 
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7. Capital Assets 

Capital assets and depreciation activity as of and for the year ended June 30, 2021 for governmental 
activities is as follows: 

GovemrtKntal Acth^es Capital Assets, Net S 484,647 

Beginning Endii^ 
Balance Increases Decreases Balance 

Capital Assets Not Being Depreckted: 
Land S 126,285 $ ; - $ - 3 i 126,285 

Total Capital Assets Not Being Depreciated 126,285 - 126,285 

Capital Assets Being Depreciated: 
BuiMings ard In55rovenKnts 450,505 1,547 452,052 
Vehicles and Equpn^nt 223,329 85,608 308,937 
Infrastnictiire 797,743 - 797,743 

Total Capital Assets Being I^pieciated 1,471,577 87,155 1,558,732 

I^ss Accum^ted Deprecktion for: 
BuiMin^ 202,055 14,741 216,796 
Vehicles and Eqi^nKnt 216,334 11,681 228,015 
Infrashuchire 694,826 2,999 697,825 

Total Accumukted Deprecktion 1,113,215 29,421 1,142,636 

Capital Assets Being Depreckted, Net 358,362 416,096 
$ 542,381 

Depreciation was charged to governmental functions as follows: 

General Administotion 
Polke Protection 
Coifft Cost 

Sheet Deparhnent 
Mosquito Abatement 
Fire Protection 
Infrastiuctiu"e 

6,662 
4,672 

9,814 

5,274 
2,999 

29,421 
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Capital assets and depreciation activity as of and for the year ended June 30, 2021 for business-type 
activities is as follows; 

Beginning 
Balance Increases Decreases 

Ending 
Balance 

Capital Assets Not Being Depreciated: 

Land 

Total Capflal Assets Not Being Depreciated 

S 104,238 $ - s - $ 104,238 

Capital Assets Not Being Depreciated: 

Land 

Total Capflal Assets Not Being Depreciated 104,238 - 104,238 

Capital Assets Being Etepreckted: 

Buildinss 2,121 2,121 

Vehicles and Equpn^nt 525,819 34,219 560,038 
Water UtilitY System 1,895,549 - 1,895,549 

Sewer Utility System 2,232,152 99,005 2,331,157 

Total Capital Assets Being Deprecated 4,655,641 133,224 4,788,865 

Less Accimukted Deprecktion fcr: 

Btiildinss 1,343 71 1,414 

Vehicles and Equpn^t 419,788 81,602 501,390 

Water Utility S}^tem 780,498 44,811 825,309 

Sewer Utility S^tem 1,080,258 46,798 1,127,056 

Total Accmmikted Depiecktkn 

Capital Assete Being Depieckted, Net 

Business- T)pe Acti\itks Capital Assets, Net 

2,281,887 173,282 2,455,169 Total Accmmikted Depiecktkn 

Capital Assete Being Depieckted, Net 

Business- T)pe Acti\itks Capital Assets, Net 

2,373,754 (40,058) 2,333,696 

Total Accmmikted Depiecktkn 

Capital Assete Being Depieckted, Net 

Business- T)pe Acti\itks Capital Assets, Net $ 2,477,992 S (40,058) S - $ 2,437,934 
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8. Accounts, Salaries, and Other Payables 

The payables of $202,189 at June 30, 2021 are as follows: 

Fire 
1995 Sales Profection Proprietary 

General Fund Tax Fund Fund Fund Total 
Accoimts S 8,288 $ - $ 388 : 1 8,486 S 17,162 
Accn^d Pa^bles - 27 27 
Salaries 6,716 870 3,441 11,027 
Vacation 3,157 788 2.859 6,804 
Withholdiii^ 6,407 - - 6,407 
Due to Other Funds 46,969 21.223 38.361 106,553 
Due to Other Government 2,725 2,100 1,721 6.546 
Ci^tomer Deposit - 47,663 47,663 

74,262 $ 22,881 $ 2,488 $ 102,558 S 202.189 

9. Short-Term Debt 

The Village had no short-term debt outstanding at June 30, 2021. 

10. Dedication of Proceeds of Flow of Funds - Sales and Use Tax 

The Village assesses a 2% sales and use tax. Proceeds are dedicated to the following purpose: 

A. The 1984 1% sales tax is to be used for the purpose of providing funds for general fund of the 
Village and for the additional purpose of providing funds for any other lawful purposes of the 
Village. This tax is accounted for in the general fund. 

B. One half of the 1995 1% sales tax is to be used for the purpose of constructing, improving, and 
maintaining streets and drainage facilities, including the overlaying of streets and to fund bonds 
used for street overlay construction. One half of the 1995 1% sales tax is to be deposited into the 
Utility Fund for the additional purpose of providing funds for any other lawful purposes of the 
Utility Fund. This tax is accounted for one half in the 1995 Sales Tax Fund and One half in the 
Utility Fund. 
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11. Pension Plan 

Some of the police department employees of the Village of Tickfaw are members of the Municipal Police 
Employees' Retirement System of Louisiana (System). This system is a cost-sharing, multiple-employer 
defined benefit pension plan administered by a separate board of trustees. Pertinent information relative 
to the plan follows: 

Plan Description. All full-time police department employees engaged in law enforcement are required to 
participate in the System. Employees who retire at or after age 50 with at least 20 years of creditable 
servdce or at or after age 55 with at least 12 years of creditable service are entitled to a retirement benefit, 
payable monthly for life, equal to 3 1/3% of their final-average salary for each year of creditable ser\dce. 
Final average salary is the employee's average salary over the 36 consecutive or joined months that 
produce the highest average. Employees who terminate with at least the amount of creditable service 
stated above, and do not withchaw their employee contributions, may retire at the ages specified above 
and receive the benefit accrued to their date of termination. The System also provides death and disability 
benefits. Benefits are established or amended by state statute. 

The System issues an annual publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and 
required supplementary information for the System. That report may be obtained by writing to the 
Municipal Police Employees Retirement System of Louisiana, 8401 United Plaza Boulevard, Baton 
Rouge, Louisiana 70809-2250, or by calling (225) 929-7411. 

Funding Policy. Plan members are required by state statute to contribute 10% of their annual covered 
salary and the Village of Tickfaw is required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate. The 
contribution rate for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2021 was 33.75% of annual covered payroll. The 
contribution requirements of plan members and the Village of Tickfaw are established and may be 
amended by state statute. As provided by R.S. 11:103, the employer contributions are detennined by 
actuarial valuation and are subject to change each year based on the results of the valuation for the prior 
fiscal year. The Village of Tickfaw's contributions to the System for the years ending June 30, 2021, 
2020 and 2019, were $10,125, $9,750, and S9,725 respectively, equal to the required contributions for 
each year. 

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of 
Resources Related to Pensions 

At June 30, 2021, the Employer reported a liability of $89,771 for its proportionate share of the Net 
Pension liability. The Net Pension Liability was measured as of June 30, 2020 and the total pension 
liability used to calculate the Net Pension Liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of that 
date. The Village's proportion of the Net Pension Liability was based on a projection of the Village's 
long-term share of contributions to the pension plan relative to the projected contributions of all 
participating employers, actuarially detennined. At June 30,2020, the Village's proportion was .009713% 
compared to .009572% measured as of June 30,2019. 

For the year ended June 30,2021, the Village recognized a debit to pension expense of S3,281 representing 
its proportionate share of the System's net expense, including amortization of deferred amounts. 
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At June 30, 2021, the Village reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources 
related to pensions from the following sources: 

DiftereiKes between ejq3ected and 
actual expermce 

Deferred Outflows of 
Resources 

Deferred Inflows of 
Resources 

3,536 

Changes ofassun^tions 2,133 2,215 

Net diference between projected and 
actual earnings on pension plan inveshnents 10,770 

Changes in proportion and diferences 
between enployer conttibutions and 
proportionate share ofconh&utions 871 2,779 

En^loyer contribution subsequent to Are 
UKasurenKnt date 

Total 
10,096 
23,870 8,530 

$10,125 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from Village contributions 
subsequent to the measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of the Net Pension Liability in the 
year ended June 30, 2021. Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and defeixed inflows 
of resources related to pensions will be recognized in pension expense as follows: 

Year Ended 
June 30, 2021 
June 30, 2022 
June 30, 2023 
June 30, 2024 

(921) 
1,817 
2,305 
2.044 
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Actuarial Assumptions 

A summary of the actuarial methods and assumptions used in determining the total pension liability as of 
June 30, 2020 are as follows: 

Valuation Date June 30, 2020 

Actuarial Cost Method Entry Age Normal Cost 

Actuarial Assumptions: 
Expected Remaining 
Service Lives 2020 — 4 years 

2019 -4 years 
2018-4 years 
2017 -4 years 

Investment Rate of 
Return 6.950% net of investment expense 

Inflation Rate 2.50% 

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 6.950%. The projection of cash flows 
used to determine the discount rate assumed that contributions from plan members will be made at the 
current contribution rates and that contributions from participating employers will be made at the 
actuarially determined rates approved by PRSAC taking into consideration the recommendation of the 
System's actuary. Based on those assumptions, the System's fiduciary net position was projected to be 
available to make all projected future benefit payments of current plan members. Therefore, the long-term 
expected rate of return on pension plan investments was applied to all periods of projected benefit 
payments to determine the total pension liability. 

The mortality rate assumption used was set based upon an experience study performed by the prior actuary 
on plan data for the period July 1, 2014 through June 30, 2019 and review of similar law enforcement 
mortality. The data was then assigned credibility weighting and combined with a standard table to produce 
current levels of mortality. This mortality was then projected forward to a period equivalent to the 
estimated duration of the System's liabilities. Annuity values calculated based on this mortality were 
compared to those produced by using a set-back of standard tables. The result of the procedure indicated 
that the tables used would produce liability values approximating the appropriate generational mortality 
tables. 
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The best estimates of the arithmetic nominal rates of return for each major asset class included in the 
System's target allocation as of June 30, 2020 are summarized in the following table: 

June 30, 2020 

Long-Term Expected 

Target Portfolb Real 

Asset Class Alocation Rate ofRetum 

Equity 48.50% 3.08% 

Fixed IncoHK 33.50% 0.54% 

Alternative 18.00% 1.02% 

Other 0.00% 0.00% 

Totals 100.00% 4.64% 

Inflation 2.55% 

E}q3ectedNominalRetitt"n 7.19% 

Sensitivity^ to Changes in Discount Rate: 

The following presents the net pension liability of the participating employers calculated using the 
discount rate of 6.950%, as well as what the employers' net pension liability would be if it were calculated 
using a discount rate that is one percentage point lower 5.950% or one percentage point higher 7.950% 
than the current rate as of June 30, 2020. 

Changs in DBCount Rate 

1% Cittrent 1% 
Decrease Discoimt Rate Increase 
5.950% 6.950% 7.950% 

1,298,448,908 $ 924,233,054 $ 611,404,078 Net Pension Liability 

12. Retirement System 

Employees of the Village are members of the social security system. In addition to employee payroll 
deductions. Village hinds are remitted to match the employee contributions. Aggregate contributions to 
the social security system for the year ended June 30,2021 of $59,228 was contributed by the Village. 
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13. Risk Management 

The Village is exposed to various risks of loss related to theft, damage, or destruction of assets, torts, 
injuries, natural disasters, and many other unforeseeable events. The Village purchases commercial 
insurance policies and bonds for any and all claims related to the aforementioned risks. The Village's 
pa3anent of the insurance policy deductible is the only liability associated with these policies and bonds. 
There has been no significant decrease in insurance coverage from the prior year, and the amount of 
settlements has not exceeded the insurance coverage for the past three fiscal years. 

14. On-Behalf Payments by the State of Louisiana 

For the year ended June 30, 2021, the State of Louisiana made on behalf payments in the form of 
supplemental pay to the Village's policemen. In accordance with GASB 24, the Village has recorded 
$18,500 of on behalf payments as revenue and as expense in the general fiind. 

15. Litigation 

At June 30, 2021, the Village of Tickfaw was not involved in any litigation. 

16. Subsequent Events 

On February 24,2021 Congress authorized the American Rescue Plan to provide additional relief to 
address the continued impact of COVID-19 on the economy, public health, state and local governments, 
individuals, and businesses. The Village of Tickfaw is set to receive $141,981 in funding related to this 
bill, $70,991 of which has been received by the date of this report. 

Management has evaluated other subsequent events and transactions for potential recognition or 
disclosure in the financial statements through November 4, 2021, the date which the financial statements 
were available to be issued. 
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Village of Tickfaw, Lomsiana 
Schedule 1 

Schedule of Revenues, Ex[»nditures, and Changes in Fund Balances -Budget and Actual 
General Fund 

For the Year Fnded June 30, 2021 

Revenues 
Taxes: 

Sales and Use Taxes 

Ad Vabrem Taxes 

Public UtiKty Franchise Taxes 
Lbenses, Permits and Fees: 

Business Licenses and Pemits 
Taxes on Insurai^e Premiunis 
BuiBing &Mobile Floine Permib 

Intergovernmental: 

Louisiana Beer Tax Distribittbn 
State Supplemental Pay 

Fines aiB Forfeits: 
Fines 
Secm"tty Efetail 

Domtion 

Miuik:i)al Court ReveniK: 

Coirt Cost ReveiuK 
Wtoess Fee Reinbursement 

Sanitation Fees: 

Saniatbn Fees 

Santtatbn Penaltbs 
Mosquito Abatement Revenue: 

Mosquito Abatement Fees 
Other Reveni^s: 

Ofiier 

Total Revenues 

Budgeted Amounts 
Ordinal Final 

17,500 
26,200 

9,300 

51,500 
2,400 

4,200 
18,200 

280,100 

13,500 
400 

22,400 

300 

1,700 

16,900 

16,100 

122,300 

17,200 

26,200 

9,300 

51,500 
2. 

4,200 
18,600 

319,900 

25,700 
200 

48,100 

1,500 

17.300 

Actual 
Amounts: 

GAAP 
Basis 

140,822 
16,741 
24,800 

10,390 
41,222 
1,906 

6,002 
18,500 

362.069 

27,750 
150 

48,330 
1,552 

17,370 

9,465 

Variance wth 
Final Bu^et: 

Favorable 
(Unfavorable) 

18,522 

(459) 
(1,400) 

1,090 
(10,278) 

(94) 

1,802 
(100) 

42.169 

2,050 
(50) 

230 

52 

70 

2,665 

625,300 670.800 727.069 56,269 

(Contim^d) 

See auditor's repoit. 
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Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Bu^et and Actual 
General Fund 

For the Year Ended Jnne 30, 2021 

Budgeted Anwunts 

Actual 
Amounts: 

GAAP 

Variance with 
Final Budget: 

Favorable 
E?q?endttures Original Final Basis (Unfavorable) 

General and AdminKtrath^: 
Accounting and Auditing S 7,300 $ 7,300 S 7,300 a 
Aninml Control 2,100 5,000 4,164 836 
Assessor 500 - - -
Auto Expense 500 - - -
Beautification 500 - - -
Capttal Outlay 1,200 76,600 74,608 1,992 
Christaias Decorations 200 300 233 67 
City Hall Gas 1,800 2,400 2,105 295 
Cit>'HallUtiliies 1,700 2,000 2.041 (41) 
Conventk)ns and Travel 200 100 1,330 (1,230) 
Corcpuler Mainletmn::e 2,600 1,800 578 1,222 
Copier Lease 1,100 2,700 3,027 (327) 

Coroner 400 - - -
Data Backi^ - - 1,089 (1,089) 
Drug Testing 400 100 200 (100) 

Dites, BOIKIS and Lbenses 2,200 1,100 957 143 
Insurance, E<feO, PC liability 2,900 3,400 3,342 58 
Insurance, Health 7,800 7,400 7,466 (66) 
Insurance, Property 7,100 11.300 9,428 1,872 
Insurance, Liabilit}^' 1,400 3,900 3,884 16 
Insurance, Vehfcfes 900 900 861 39 
Insurance, Workers Conpensation 600 400 373 27 
Janitoral Services aixl Stppfes 700 800 682 118 
KftclKn Supples 700 600 786 (186) 

Legal 20,000 23,400 23,003 397 
Miscellaneous 1,200 6,800 6,621 179 
Oflfce Expense 8,800 8,000 10.762 (2,762) 
Oflfcial Journal 1,300 1,400 1.407 (7) 
PajToll Taxes 6,100 6,300 6,210 90 
Pest Control 2,700 800 932 (132) 

Postage 800 1,200 1.418 (218) 
Professional Fees 3,500 - - -
Public Relatrons 600 - - -
Repairs and Maintenance, Cil}' HaE 3,000 1,700 1,453 247 
Salarfes, Clerk 38,708 37,700 37.395 305 
Sakrfes, Mayor and CouncE 40,800 41,600 41.465 135 
Salaiy, Janitor 2,300 2,500 2,526 (26) 

Telephone and Internet 6,900 4,200 4,361 (161) 
Unenployment 600 800 789 11 
Uniforms and Mats 7,200 7,800 8.085 (285) 

Total C^neral and Adniinktrative S 189,308 S 272,300 $ 270,881 a > 1,419 

See auditor's report. 
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Schedule of Revenues, Exj^nditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual 
General Fund 

For the Year En^d June 30, 2021 

Budgeted Amounts 

Police DepartiTKiit; 
Accounting ard Auditing 
Aitto Fuel 
Auto Repairs 
Capital Outlay 
Conventdns and Travel 
Dues 

Drug & Psychologbal Testing 
Insurance, Health 
Insurance, Buildings 
Insurance, Lkbilily (Peoomel) 
Insurance, Vehkles 
Insurance, Workers Conpensatbn 
Internet 
Law Enforcement Fees 

Legal Fees 

Miscellaneous 

PawoH Taxes 

Polke Retirement 
Prisoner Housing 
Repaid and Maintenance, Equ^n^nt 
Salaries 

Salaries, Overtime 
Salaries, Security Detail 
Salaries, Supplemental Pay 
Sipplies, Po&e 

Teleplwne 
Tracking 
Training 
UnifoniK 

Utilitks 
Total Polke Department 

Origiiial Final 

7,200 
17,400 

5,800 

5.000 

600 
.000 
1, 

14,400 
8,200 
19.900 

8,800 
400 

1,000 
13,900 
10,000 

200 
1,000 

171,900 
4,000 
20,000 
18,200 
1,200 
3,300 
6,400 
1,000 
300 

1,200 

7,200 
13,600 
5,700 

300 
200 

8,200 

12,300 
6,400 
10,900 
400 

10,700 
300 

2,200 
13,500 
10,200 

900 
179,400 

8,200 
18,600 

2,800 
5,100 
600 
200 
200 

Actual 
Amounts: 

GAAP 
Basis 

7,200 
14,680 

6,672 

210 
150 

8,435 

12,159 
6,727 
10,699 

400 
11,491 

360 
2,308 
13.267 
10,125 

7.54 
176.619 

99 
8,184 
18,500 

2,422 
4.971 

2,401 
157 

Vaiiance with 
Final Budget: 

Favorable 
(Unfavorable) 

(1,080) 
(972) 

90 
50 

(235) 

141 
(327) 

201 

(791) 
(60) 

(108) 

233 
75 

146 
2,781 

(99) 
16 

100 

378 
129 
120 

(2,201) 
43 

350,700 318,100 319.470 (1,370) 

(Continued) 

See auditor's report. 
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Village of Tickfaw, Louisiana 
Schedule 1 

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual 
General Fund 

For the Year Ended June 30 , 2021 

Actual Variance with 
Amounts: Final Budget: 

Budgeted Amounts GAAP Favorable 
Original Final Basis (Unfavorable) 

MiaiK^al C oiirt C ost 
Bailifi S 500 $ 400 S 400 S 
Capital Outlay - - - -
Court Magistrate 7,300 7,200 6,600 600 
Court Prosecutor 5,400 4,800 4,800 -
Credit Card Fees 3,200 3,800 4,022 (222) 

Credit Card Lease 500 600 660 (60) 

Legal 1,000 - - -
Miscellaneous - - - -
Ol&e E?^ense - - - -
Payroll Taxes 800 900 878 22 
Salaries, Court Clerk 10,140 11.100 11,097 3 

Witness Fee 400 200 150 50 
Workers Conpensation 100 100 51 49 

Total Municpal Court Cost 29,340 29,100 28,658 442 

Street Li^s and Sanitation: 
Park UtititKS - - 248 (248) 

Street Lights 17,200 19.200 19,375 (175) 

Sanitation CoUection 38.000 37,600 37,584 16 
Total Street Lights and Sanitation 55,200 56,800 57,207 (407) 

Mosquito Abatement: 

Capttal Outlay 1,000 - - -
Payroll Taxes 100 - - -
Salaries 800 1,000 1,357 (357) 
SippUes 4,900 - - -

Total Mosquko Abatement 6,800 1,000 1,357 (357) 
Total Expenditures 631,348 677,300 677,573 (273) 

Excess Revenues (ExpeiKlitures) (6,048) (6,500) 49,496 55.996 

Other Financing Sources (Uses) 
Safe of Fixed Assets 2,500 2.400 3,577 1,177 
TraiKiferto 1995 Sales TaxFurKl (50,000) - - -

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (47,500) 2,400 3,577 1,177 

Net Change in Fund Balance (53,548) (4,100) 53.073 57,173 
Unassigned Furui Balance, Beginning 153,126 175,017 175,017 -
Unassigned Fund Balance, Ending $ 99,578 $ 170,917 S 228,090 S 57,173 

(ConchKied) 

See auditor's report. 
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Village of Tickfaw, Louisiana 
Schedule 2 

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual 
1995 Sales Tax Fund 

For the Year Ended June 30,2021 

Budgeted Amounts 

Actual 
Amounts: 

GAAP 

Variance irith 
Final Budget: 

Favorable 
Revenues Original Final Basis (Unfavorable) 

Sales aral Use Taxes S 55,200 $ 68,300 S 70,411 $ 2,111 
Interest Ineome 100 50 206 156 

Total Reveni^s 55,300 68,350 70,617 2,267 

Eq)erditires 
Auto Fuel 1,600 900 995 (95) 
Capital Outlay 50,000 - 11,000 (11,000) 
Diesel 2,900 600 1,191 (591) 
Insurance, HeaWi 800 - - -

Insurar^e, Liability 500 500 571 (71) 
Insiu"ance, Property 500 - - -

Insiu"aiK:e, Workers Condensation 3,700 1,700 1,730 (30) 
Insiu"ance, Vehicle 1,500 1,500 1,456 44 
Miscelkneous 100 - - -

Payroll Taxes 2,600 1,700 1,729 (29) 
Repairs anl Maintenance 14,600 26,100 14,066 12,034 
Sakries 34,000 21,100 21,318 (218) 
Stteet Repairs 100 - - -

Sheet Signs & Si^plies 400 - - -

Total Expei^itiffes 113,300 54,100 54,056 44 

Other Financing Sources (Uses) 
Transfer In From General Fund 50,000 - - -

Total Other Financing Somces (Use 50,000 - - -

Net Change in Fimd Baknce (8,000) 14,250 16,561 2,311 
Restricted Fund Balance, Beginning 43,862 43,976 43,976 -

Restricted Fund Balance, Biding S 35,862 $ 58,226 $ 60,537 $ 2,311 

See auditor's report. 
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Milage of Tickfaw, Louisiana 
Schedule 3 

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual 
Fire Protection Fund 

Actual Variance with 

Anwunts; Final Budget: 
Budgeted Amounts GAAP Favorable 

Revenues Ordinal Final Basis (Unfavorable) 
Ad Valorem Taxes S 22,900 $ 22,900 $ ; 24,548 $ 1,648 

Interest Income 100 100 58 (42) 

Total Reveni^s 23,000 23,000 24,606 1,606 

Expenditiures 

Building InprovenKnts 1,800 

Capital Oittlay 5,300 - 1,547 (1,547) 

MiscelhiKoiis 700 300 276 24 

Iimirance 800 - - -

Utilities 6,100 5,400 5,199 201 

Fire Protectbn 4,200 8,400 8,400 -

Repairs & Maintenance 1,300 3,200 1,135 2,065 

Total Ejqjenditures 20,200 17,300 16,557 743 

Net Change infuiKi BakiKe 2,800 5,700 8,049 2,349 

Restricted Fund Balance, Beginning 84,996 87,602 87,602 -

Restricted Fund Baknce, Fibing $ 87,796 S 93,302 $ 95,651 $ 2,349 

See auditor's report. 
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Village of Tickfaw 

Schedule of Employer's Share of Net Pension Liability 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2021 

Schedule 4 

Share of the Net 
Pension Liabihty as a Plan Fiduciary Net 

Tickfew's lickfaw's Proportionate Percentage ofits Position as a 
Fiscal Proportion of the Share of the Tickfew's Covered Covered Percentage of the 
Year^ Net Pension Liabilitv Net Pension Liability' Employee Payroll Employee Payroll Total Pension Liability 

2021 0.009713% S 89,771 S 30,000 299.24% 70.94% 
2020 0.009572% S 86,930 S 30,000 289.77% 71.00% 
2019 0.010185% s 86,105 s 30,000 287.02% 71.89% 
2018 0.010371% s 90,543 s 30,057 301.24% 70.08% 
2017 0.010710% s 100,383 s 30,960 324.23% 70.73% 
2016 0.018800% s 148,054 s 30,000 493.51% 70.73% 
2015 0.029081% s 181,933 s 50,546 359.94% 75.10% 
2014 0.017086% s 136,490 s 82,764 164.91% 66.71% 

The amounts presented for each fecal year were determined as of June 30 of the prior fecal year 

See auditor's report. 
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Village of Tickfaw 
Schedule 5 

Schedule of Employer Contributions 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2021 

Contributions in Contributions as a 
Relation to the Percentage of 

Fiscal Contractually Contractually Contribution Tickfaw's Covered Covered 

Year* Required Contribution Required Contribution Deficiency / (Excess i) Employee Payroll Employee Payroll 

2021 S 10,125 $ (10,125) S 30,000 33.75% 

2020 s 9,750 $ (9,750) s 30,000 32.50% 

2019 s 9,725 $ (9,725) s 30,0(X) 32.42% 

2018 s 9,266 $ (9,266) s 30,057 30.83% 

2017 s 9,830 $ (9,830) s 30,0% 32.66% 

2016 s 8,850 $ (8,850) s 30,000 29.50% 

2015 s 15,922 $ (15,922) s 50,546 31.50% 

2014 s 24,378 $ (24,378) s 86,619 28.14% 

Tlie aiwittits presented for each fiscal year were detemmed as of June 30 of tl« prior fiscal year 

See auditor's report. 
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Other Supplemental Information 
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Village of Tickfaw, Louisiana 

Schedule of Compensation Paid Elected Officials 
Year Ended June 30, 2021 

Schedule 6 

The schedule of compensation paid board members is presented in compliance with House Concurrent 
Resolution No. 54 of the 1979 Session of the Louisiana Legislature; 

Elected Official 
Anthony "Tony" Lamonte, Mayor 

14304 Nuccio Road 

Tickfaw, LA 70466 

(985)345-8796 

Term Expires Compensation Received 
12/31/2022 $ 30.030 

Joseph M. Fedele, Aldeiman 
49361 Fedele Rd 
Tickfaw, LA 70466 
(985) 507-4805 

12/31/2022 3.615 

Stephen C. Galafaro, Alderman 
50092 East Railroad Ave 
Tickfaw, LA 70466 
(985) 542-9712 

12/31/2022 3.630 

Michael J. Leniay, Aldennan 

14111 Hwy 442 West 

Tickfaw, LA 70466 

(985) 687-7889 

12/31/2022 1,800 

Guy J. Ribando, Alderman 
14339 Thomas Street 

Tickfaw, LA 70466 

(985) 662-0503 

12/31/2022 
(Deceased 12/29/2020) 

1.830 

Frank L. Dibenedetto, JR, 
Chief of Police 

14372 Oak Street 
Tickfaw, LA 70466 
(985) 345-4677 

12/31/2022 30,000 

See auditor's repoit. 

70,905 
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Village ofTickfaw 
Schedule 7 

Schedule of Coiiq>ensation, Benefits, and Other Payments to Mayor 

Year Ended June 30, 2021 

Agency Head Name: Anthony Lamonte, Mayor 

Salary S 30,060 

Benefits - Insinrance 

Benefits - Retirement 

CarAlfowance 

Vehicle Provided by Govermnent 

Per Diem 

Reimbmsemente 

Travel 

Registration Fees 
Conference Travel 

Continimg Professfenal EdiK^ation 

Housing 
Unvouchered E}q)enses 

Specal Meab 

CeHPhorK 

Total $ 30,060 

See auditor's report. 
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Village ofTick&w 

Schedule of Justice System Funding - Receiving Entity 
As Requred by Act 87 ofthe 2020 Regular Legislative Session 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2021 

Schedule 8 

Recepts From: 
Village of Tickfaw, Criminal Fines - Other 

First Six Second Six 
Month Period Month Period 

Ended Ended 
12/31/2020 6/30/2021 

$ 148,921 $ 213,148 

$ 148,921 $ 213,148 

Ending Balance of Amounts Assessed but Not Received 

See auditor's report. 
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Village of Tickfaw
Schedule 9

Schedule of Justice System Funding - Collecting /Disbursing Entity
As Requred by Act 87 of the 2020 Regular Legislative Session

For the Year Ended June 30, 2021

First Six Second Six
Month Period Month Period

Ended Ended
12/31/2020 6/30/2021

Cash Basis Presentation

Beginning Balance of Amounts Collected (I.e. cash on hand) 1,213$          995$            

Add: Collections
Civil Fees (including refundable amounts such as garnishments or advance deposits) -                  -                  
Bond Fees -                  -                  
Asset Forfeiture/Sale -                  -                  
Pre-Trial Diversion Program Fees -                  -                  
Criminal Fines - Contempt -                  -                  
Criminal Fines - Other 153,803        223,964        
Restitution -                  -                  
Probation/Parole/Supervision Fees -                  -                  
Service/Collection Fees (e.g. credit card fees, report fees, 3rd party service fees) -                  -                  
Interest earnings on Collected Balances -                  -                  
Other (do not include collections that fit into more specific categories above) -                  -                  

Subtotal Collections 153,803        223,964        

Less Disbursements to Governments & Nonprofits: 
State Treasury Disability Affairs, Criminal Fines - Other -                  -                  
Treasury State of Louisiana CMIS, Criminal Fines - Other 408              5,050           
DHH Traumatic Head & Spinal Cord Injury Trust, Criminal Fines - Other 1,455           1,390           
Judicial Administration, Supreme Court of LA, Criminal Fines - Other 176              253              
21st  JDC Public Defender Office, Criminal Fines - Other -                  -                  
Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement, Criminal Fines - Other 800              990              
Florida Parishes Juvenile Justice Commission, Criminal Fines - Other 1,445           1,700           
Tangipahoa Crime Stoppers, Criminal Fines - Other 816              1,010           

Less Amount Retained by Collecting Agency
Collection Fee for Collecting/Disbursing to Others Based on Percentage of Collection -                  -                  
Collection Fee for Collecting/Disbursing to Others Based on Fixed Amount -                  -                  
Amounts "Self-Disbursed" to Collecting Agency - Other 148,921        213,148        

Less Disbursements to Individual /3rd Party Collection or Processing Agencies
Civil Fee Refunds -                  -                  
Bond Fee Refunds -                  -                  
Restitution Payments to Individual (additional detail is not required) -                  -                  
Other Disbursements to Individual (additional detail is not required) -                  -                  
Payments to 3rd Party Collection/Processing Agencies -                  -                  

Subtotal Disbursements/Retainage 154,021        223,541        

TotalEnding Balance of Amounts Collected but not Disbursed/Retained (i.e. cash on hand) 995$            1,418$          

 
See auditor’s report. 
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Independent Auditor's Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting and on 
Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements 

Performed in Accordance with Government Auditins Standards 

The Honorable Mayor Anthony Lamonte 
and Members of the Board of Aldermen 

Village of Tickfaw, Louisiana 

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America 
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-
type activities, and each major fund of the Village of Tickfaw, Louisiana, as of and for the year ended June 
30,2021, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the Village of Tickfaw, 
Louisiana's, basic financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated November 4, 2021. 

Internal Control over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the Village of Tickfaw, 
Louisiana's, internal control over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial 
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Village of Tickfaw, 
Louisiana's internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Village 
of Tickfaw, Louisiana's, internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management 
or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, 
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in 
internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial 
statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a 
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, 
yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section 
and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or 
significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in 
internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that 
have not been identified 
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Village of Tickfaw, Louisiana 

Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Village of Tickfaw, Louisiana's financial 
statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions 
of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and 
material effect on the financial statement. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those 
provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results 
of our tests disclosed an instance of noncompliance or other matters that is required to be reported under 
Government Auditing Standards and which is described in the accompanying schedule of current year audit 
findings and responses as item 2021-001. 

Village of Tickfaw, Louisiana's Response to Findings 

The Village of Tickfaw, Louisiana's response to the finding identified in our audit is described in the 
accompanying schedule of current year audit findings and responses. The Village of Tickfaw's response was 
not subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and, accordingly, we 
express no opinion on it. 

Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and 
the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control or 
on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing 
Standards in considering the entity's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is 
not suitable for any other purpose. 

James Lambert Riggs and Associates, Inc. 
Hammond, Louisiana 

November 4,2021 
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Village of Tickfaw, Louisiana 
Cunent Year Audit Findings and Responses 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2021 

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America, and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the governmental 
activities, the business-type activities, and each major fund of the Village of Tickfaw, Louisiana as of and 
for the year ended June 30, 2021, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively 
comprise the Village of Tickfaw, Louisiana's basic financial statements, and have issued our issued our 
repoit thereon dated November 4, 2021. Our audit of the basic financial statements resulted in an 
unmodified opinion. 

Section I Summarv of Auditor's Reports 

1. Report on Internal Control and Compliance Material to the Financial Statements 

Internal Control: 
Material Weakness Yes X No 
Significant Deficiencies Yes X No 

Compliance: 
Compliance Material to the Financial Statements X Yes No 

2. Management Letter 

Was a management letter issued? Yes X No 

Section II Financial Statement Findings 

Internal Control over Financial Reporting 

None 

Compliance and Other Matters 

2021-001 - Local Government Budget Act 

Condition: 
The Village may not have complied with certain provisions of the Local Government Budget Act. 

Criteria: 
Budget procedures applicable to the Village are specified in state law, LRS 39:1301-1315. The 
pertinent parts of the law and the manner in which the Village may not have complied are as follows: 

• LRS 1309 requires '^(A) All action necessajy to adopt and otherwise finalize and implement 
the budget for a fiscal year, including the adoption of any amendments to the proposed budget, 
shall be taken in open meeting and completed before the end of the prior fiscal year A 
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Village of Tickfaw, Louisiana 
Cunent Year Audit Findings and Responses 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2021 

The Village held a public hearing in July 2020, to adopt the proposed June 2021 fiscal year budget. 
As this took place during the fiscal year, this proposed budget is not considered to be legally adopted. 

Cause: 
The cause of this condition appears to be the adoption of the original proposed budget during fiscal 
year. 

Effect: 
Failure to follow the precise requirements of the Local Government Budget Act resulted in the Village 
not being in compliance with the budget laws specified in LRS 39:1301-1315. 

Recommendation: 
We recommend that the current Municipal Clerk attend training classes sponsored by the Louisiana 
Legislative Auditor's office or the Louisiana Municipal Association regarding budget adoption 
procedures contained in the Local Government Budget Act. 

Management's Response: 
See management's response. 



Village of Tickfaw, Louisiana 
Siimmaiy Schedule of Prior Year Audit Findings 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2021 

Internal Control over Financial Reporting 

2020-001 - Delinquent Town Receivables 

Condition: 
As of June 30, 2020, the Village has $ 19,951.71 in past due utility system receivables. 

Recommendation: 
We recommend the Village review current practices and develop a policy for the timely collection of 
receivables, including ser\dce cut-off, collection of deposit collateral for receivables, and legal 
assistance for collection of delinquent amounts. We also recommend the Village review outstanding 
balances to deteimine the adjustment of receivables that are deemed to be uncollectible. 

Corrective Action Taken: 
The Board of Aldermen voted to write-off $ 17,419.55 of past due accounts that will not be collected. 

Compliance and Other Matters 

2020-002 - Lack of Adequate Restricted Cash for Utility Customer Deposits 

Condition: 
During our audit and testing of utility customer deposits, it was noted that the Village had a liability 
of $54,066 for these deposits. The balance in the restricted cash and LAMP investment accounts 
totaled $53,373. 

Recommendation: 
We recommend the Village of Tickfaw transfer funds from the Utility Fund's operating bank account 
to the LAMP restricted investment account. We also recommend a separate utility customer deposit 
bank account to account for the inflows and outflows of all customer deposits. 

Corrective Action Taken: 
The Village of Tickfaw transferred additional funds to the LAMP restricted investment account 
sufficient to cover the Village's utility customer deposit liability. 
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Village of Ticl^aw 

50081 Hwy. 51 

P.O. Box 249 

Tick/aw, Louisiana 70466 

November 4,2021 

James Lambert Riggs and Associates, Inc. 
Post Office Drawer 369 
Hammond, Louisiana 70404 

Management's Response 

In your audit report for the year ended June 30, 2021, you reported the following finding: 

2021-001 - Local Government Budget Act 

We have considered your recommendation for the finding and submit to you the following actions planned by the 
Village of Tickfaw. 

2021-001 - Local Government Budget Act - The Board and Management of the Village of Tickfaw will review Local 
Government Budget Act requirements for budget adoption procedures to ensure the budget is adopted timely and in 
compliance with state law. 

Sincerely, 

Anthony Lamonte, Mayor 

MAYOR 

Antkony "Tony" Lamonte 

CGUNai 

Stephen Galofero 

Mickaeljoseph Fedcle 

Mickaelj. Lemay 

CHIEF OF POLICE 

Frank DiBcnedetto 

MAYOR PRO TEM 

Stephen Galo/aro 

ATTORNEY AT LAW 

Maurice Trippi 

MUNiaPAL aERK 

Rutiy LeTard 


